
 

 

 
 
 
29 September 2021 
 
 
fyi-request-16633-946d2700@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 

 
Dear Brian, 
 
Local Government Official Information Meetings Act (LGOIMA) Request: Section 
35(2)(d) of the RMA – Monitoring the Exercise of Resource Consents 
 

 
 
Thank you for your correspondence dated 5 September 2021 requesting various information 
relating to delegations and monitoring. 
 
Please find the response to your information request from the Central Otago District Council 
below: 
 

• Here is a copy of the related sections of our delegations register, which refers to section 
34A of the RMA: 

 

 
 

• There are no delegations under section 35 of the RMA. 
 

• An Enforcement Strategy is under preparation and as such we do not have an 
adopted RMA monitoring strategy. 

 
 
I trust the information provided is sufficient. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
David Campbell 
PLANNING MANAGER  
 
Should you disagree with this outcome you have the right to seek an investigation and review 
by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available 
at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
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